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APRIL B, 1996

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING , EPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (LUGO) _«:mé'/' .
RE: DOCKET NO. 960018-TI - APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO

PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE BY
TIGERTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

pPSc-96-0SI8- Fol- - 7L

Attached is an G
C ' to
be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in
Order - 3)
SCL/clp
Attachment

cc: Division of Communications

I: 960018.scl _1 Ea \




. State ﬂﬁdl .

DIVISION OF RECORDS &

Commissioners:
SUSAN F, CLARK, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON REPORTING
JULIA L. JOHNSON BLANCA 5. BAYO
DIANE K. KIESLING DIRECTOR
JOE GARCIA (904) 413-6770
Public Serbice Commission
January 5, 1996

Mr. Jorge Bellas
7300 North Kendall Drive
Suite 542
Miami, FL 33156
Dear Mr. Bellas:
Docket No. 960018-T1

This will acknowledge receipt of Application for certificate to provide Interexchange
Telecommunications service by TIGERTEL COMMUNICATICNS, filed as ef January 4,
1996.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

by: L.Williams

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTEHR » 254) SHUMARD OAK BLVD » TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Allirmatve Action [Figual Opporenity Employer
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